
From: McAllister, Jo
To: A303 Sparkford to Ilchester
Cc: Woodhouse, Helen; Harries, Beth; South West Casework
Subject: RE: TR010036 - A303 Sparkford to Ilchester Dualling Project
Date: 18 November 2019 10:23:46

Dear Sir/ Madam,
 
Application by Highways England for an Order Granting Development Consent for the A303
Sparkford to Ilchester Dualling
 
Reference: SPIL-SP0005 and 2001-4933
 
We acknowledge receipt of the letter below. We confirm we have no comment to make in
relation to the issues raised in the letter and our position remains as set out in our submissions
to the examination.
 
Yours faithfully,
 
Jo McAllister
 
Heritage at Risk Landscape Architect
South West & West Midlands Region
Direct Line: 0117 9750696

 
Historic England, 29 Queen Square, Bristol BS1 4ND
www.HistoricEngland.org.uk
 
 

We are the public body that helps people care for, enjoy and celebrate England's
spectacular historic environment, from beaches and battlefields to parks and pie shops.
Follow us:  Facebook  |  Twitter  |  Instagram     Sign up to our newsletter     

This e-mail (and any attachments) is confidential and may contain personal views which are not the views of Historic England unless
specifically stated. If you have received it in error, please delete it from your system and notify the sender immediately. Do not use,
copy or disclose the information in any way nor act in reliance on it. Any information sent to Historic England may become publicly
available. We respect your privacy and the use of your information. Please read our full privacy policy for more information.

From: A303 Sparkford to Ilchester [mailto:A303SparkfordtoIlchester@planninginspectorate.gov.uk] 
Sent: 06 November 2019 12:49
To: McAllister, Jo
Subject: TR010036 - A303 Sparkford to Ilchester Dualling Project
 
Dear Sir/ Madam
 
TR010036 - A303 Sparkford to Ilchester Dualling Project
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Your reference: SPIL-SP0005
 
Please follow the link below to view a letter issued by the Secretary of State
for Transport requesting comments from the Applicant and Other Addresses
on the Application for the proposed A303 Sparkford to Ilchester Dualling
project.
https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/wp-
content/ipc/uploads/projects/TR010036/TR010036-001538-
Consultation%20letter%20to%20Highways%20England.pdf
 
Please note the deadline for any responses is 26 November 2019.
 
Yours faithfully
 
A303 Sparkford to Ilchester Dualling Scheme
National Infrastructure Planning
Temple Quay House
2 The Square
Bristol
BS1 6PN
 
Email: A303SparkfordtoIlchester@planninginspectorate.gov.uk
Helpline: 0303 444 5000
 
Web: www.planningportal.gov.uk/planninginspectorate (Planning Inspectorate
casework and appeals)
Web: www.planningportal.gov.uk/infrastructure (Planning Inspectorate's National
Infrastructure Planning portal)
Twitter: @PINSgov
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